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From: official information
Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 12:25
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21088 -  / BCD Group - PSHA for bridge over Waikato 

River / Peacockes Area
Attachments: Bradley_PeacockeHazardAnalysis_final_LGOIMA 21088.pdf

Kia Ora, 

I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response. 

Request 
I understand that a PSHA was undertaken by Bradley Seismic Limited for the new bridge over the Waikato River and the 
Peacocks area. Please provide a copy. 

Response 
The Probabilistic Seismic Hazard Analysis (PSHA) for the Peacocke Strategic Transport Project is attached. Please note 
the disclaimer accompanying this report. 

This report has been commissioned by Bloxam Burnett & Olliver Ltd to provide information on the seismic 
hazard in Hamilton, New Zealand.  The author accepts no liability for the use of the material contained in this 
document by third parties.  

The report was prepared for the sole purposes of assessing and recommending seismic spectra to be used on 
specific structures within the Peacocke Strategic Transport project (the Project). The report was based on the 
scientific knowledge that applied at the time of its preparation, and the author notes that the science is 
naturally always advancing. Bradley Seismic Limited and Bloxam Burnett & Olliver Limited (including their 
directly engaged Project sub-consultants) accepts no responsibility for the use of information contained within 
this report where the report is used for any other purpose or application on any other structure that is not 
included within the Project scope.  

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to 
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

Kind Regards, 

Tatiyana | Official Information Team 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
Like us on Facebook Follow us on Twitter 
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From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 11:18 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-210316-DSVHC-QRT 
 
HCC Website - Official Information Request 
 
Reference: HCC-QF-210316-DSVHC-QRT 
Attachment: not attached 
 
Name:  
 
Email address:  
 
Phone number  
 
Detailed Description of Request 
I understand that a PSHA was undertaken by Bradley Seismic Limited for the new bridge over the Waikato River and the 
Peacocks area. Please provide a copy.  
 
Furthermore, publicly funded information that can be used to inform the design of infrastructure and structures should be 
widely released to the engineering community and made available with the engineering specifications and RITS. 
 
Organisation: BCD Group  




